Burneside PARISH COUNCIL



Minutes of a meeting of Burneside Parish Council held at St Oswald's Church Room, Burneside, on Tuesday 7th September 2021 at 6.30pm.

Present were Councillors Will Huck (Chairman), Tonia Armer, Julie Huck, Judith Notley Derrick Wade, District Councillors Pat Bell and Hazel Hodgson, 10 members of the public and Parish Clerk Kevin Price. Apologies for absence were accepted from Councillors Paul Senior and Keith Tondeur.

Public participation: (Please see full minutes on the website or noticeboards).

An extended public participation was held, so that members of the public could comment on the SLDC Local Plan Review and also any other matters. Comments will be included with the Parish Council response to the review, comments left in the Church corridor and any others that the Council has received will also be included. **Declarations of Interest:** Councillor Will Huck declared an interest as a School Governor and Councillor Wade for his involvement with the Burneside Residents Association.

Minutes: The minutes of the meeting held on 6th July 2021, having been circulated were accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

Council Vacancies: There had been some interest show in the Council Vacancies but no firm expressions of interest yet. There are currently 4 vacancies.

County and District Councillor's Reports: Councillor Bell and Councillor Hodgson both spoke of the new Unitary Authority which would come into being in 2023, with a shadow Council to be elected in 2022.

Councillors Will Huck and Judith Notley attended an online meeting arranged by CALC regarding this. **SLDC Local Plan Review:** A discussion was had by the Council, with comments made on some of the key themes from the review and the submitted development sites. It was resolved that the Chairman and Clerk would collate the comments made by members of the public earlier in the meeting and these will be submitted to SLDC by the due date. The PC response will also include comments made on paper in the Church corridor and any others that the Council has received. The Chairman and Councillor Notley are to attend a meeting with SLDC development regarding the review, along with Natland PC.

The Clerk will ask Geoffrey Marvin if his response has been sent to SLDC as well as to this Council.

Sewage Capacity and Development: It was unanimously resolved that this Council will adopt the same policy as Staveley with Ings Parish Council has in place, and oppose all new developments going into the sewage system until it is fit for purpose.

Updates: This was deferred until the next meeting.

Finance: The Clerk gave a brief update on the Council's finances. A full report for the half year will be given at the next meeting.

Fence at St Oswald's School: It was resolved to use the CIL money of £2,723.94 as a grant towards the renewal of the fencing at St Oswald's School. The Clerk will request a receipt for both this and the previous grant made. **Burneside Residents Association:** An email from Councillor Tondeur regarding the Flood Group meeting had been circulated to Councillors.

LEGACY FROM THE BIKE 4 BURNESIDE EVENT: Information had been circulated to all Councillors regarding a project for the bus stop opposite Church and Tony Hill gave some further information surrounding the project to the Council. It was resolved to support this venture.

Allotments: The Clerk will send a Grant Application form to Councillor Notley, so funding for this can be applied for.

Planting of tree in memory of Prince Philip: An English Apple Tree is to be planted in his memory. Memorial bench: The Clerk said that this is finally moving forward and a template for an agreement between Mrs Batty and the Council has been sent by CCC highways. The exact location and design of the bench has yet to be approved. A target date of the end of this year is being worked towards, to bring the project to a conclusion. The Todds footpath: Stewart Menzies updated the Council on this matter. This path is well used and the alteration of stiles to aid accessibility is considered desirable. The Council gave full support to this project.

Continued over....



Burneside Church & Community Newsletter October 2021

From the Associate Priest

Dear Friends,

If you were unfortunate enough to have a burglary at your house, and your Bible was one of the items stolen would you actually miss it? And how keen would you be to replace it?

A young Welsh girl called Mary Jones, who was born in 1784 loved to hear her minister read Bible stories in the Welsh language. When she was nine years old she determined to buy a Bible for herself. It took her six years to save up enough money and then she had to walk 26 miles through the rugged terrain of North Wales to Bala, to buy the precious book. The Revd Thomas Charles of Bala arranged lodgings for Mary and sold her three Bibles for the price of one. He was so inspired by her story and for the need for reduced price Welsh Bibles that he consulted other Church leaders and posed the question – 'If for Wales, why not for the kingdom; and if for the kingdom, why not for the world?' William Wilberforce and other members of the Clapham Sect (a group of influential Christians from Clapham) caught this vision and the end result was that the British and Foreign Bible Society was born – a charity committed to offering the Bible to the world. In 2020 it was estimated that the full Bible is now translated into 704 languages, and the New Testament into 1,551 languages – all because a young Welsh girl wanted her own Bible!

On 6th October the Church remembers William Tyndale who was responsible for the translation into English of the New Testament from the Greek texts and actually getting it printed on the continent. About 18,000 copies were printed and found their way to England. The Bishop of London bought large quantities of them and burned them publicly! Tyndale – taking refuge in Antwerp – began work translating the Old Testament from the Hebrew texts. Various attempts were made to lure him back to England and eventually he was betrayed and captured. He was tried and found guilty of heresy. On 6th October 1536 he was strangled and then burnt at the stake. His dying words were, "Lord, open the King of England's eyes". Let's never forget Tyndale and others who were prepared to put their lives on the line so that we could read God's word in a language which we can understand.

One of the things I noticed during my years of District Nursing was that on the whole the people who seemed to cope best with difficult times were those who had a well-worn Bible at their bedside. Someone once said that Bibles that are falling apart belong to people who are not! October 24 th is Bible Sunday. This will be a good opportunity for us all to think about the time we spend reading and studying our Bibles. Do we need to spend more time on this? Would a change of Bible Reading notes help? Would it be good to buy a different translation of the Bible to make it more easily understood? Market Place Books in Kendal has a good range of Bible reading notes and many different Bible translations. Why not go and have a browse?

With love and prayers

Tear

For any church matters please contact Tricia, the Priest in Charge, at the Vicarage on 01539 722015





- OCTOBER CHURCH SERVICES ST.OSWALD'S, BURNESIDE 3rd Holy Communion 11am

 - 10th Morning Worship 11am
 - 17th Holy communion 11am
 - 24th Holy Communion 11am

31st Beacon service at St Georges Kendal 10.30am



MOTHER'S UNION After an enforced absence due to the pandemic, the Mother's Union is active once more. If you would like to know more about MU then why not come along at 2pm on Thursday 21st October and join the Burneside & Skelsmergh Mother's Union at their monthly meeting, to be held in Burneside Church meeting room.

Tea and refreshments will be available. We look forward to welcoming you.

BURNESIDE FOOTPATHS WALK

The November Walk will take us to Crook Road via the Lanehead underpass, Ratherheath, Moss Cottage and High Brundrigg.

After a short road walk the return journey will be via Bank End and again through Ratherheath and the underpass. The distance is approx. 6.5 miles from the Millenium Green and back—if you wish you could shorten this by meeting us at Bowston (Meadow Close at around 9.50).

There will be some stiles to cross



Do wear suitable clothing and footwear and bring a drink and a snack if you wish. Meet Millenium Green Tuesday November 2nd for a 9.30am start.



As you probably know, the deadline for B4RN sign-ups has now passed. We are currently waiting to hear from B4RN as to whether or not we will get the go ahead. The DCMS (government) deadline is next Friday. As soon as we hear anything we'll let everyone know.

Phill Allder B4RN lead, Strickland Ketel



After my 60 day steps challenge it was wonderful to see so many of you at the cake sale on September 18th to push my fundraising to over £2,200! Thank you to Burneside Cricket Club for very kindly giving me the function room.

I have really appreciated all the support and kindness shown to us and it has also been lovely to catch up with people on my walks around the village.

I was raising money for *The Stroke Association & Alzheimer's Society* in memory of my amazing husband Daniel (who would have been 60 this September) and my dear Dad who passed away 4 months after Daniel.

https://uk.virginmoneygiving.com/AmandaShaw28

Any community information that you wish to be added within the Parish News please submit by the 3rd Sunday of the month to Amanda Shaw amanda@dashaw.co.uk

Minutes continued...

Village handyperson: This was deferred until the next meeting.

Village Directory: The was deferred until the next meeting.

Bathing waters: Councillor Armer updated the Council. It has been suggested that the area at the Millennium Green could be designated as a paddling area. It would need the support of the land owner. Contact with the Millennium Green Trustees will be made.

Queen's Platinum Jubilee Beacons: This was deferred until the next meeting.

Open Forum: The following matters were mentioned:

There is no hand rail at the top of Hall Park, by number 107. Councillors will visit and check this out.

The stone wall between Hall Park and Hall Road has been damaged - Councillor Will Huck will report and also make enquires about the hand rail.

The NHS 'Harri' van visit is due on 25th September.

Date of the next meeting: Tuesday 9th November 2021 at 7pm at St Oswald's Church Room, Burneside. *4 councillor positions available * if interested please get in touch

BOOKS AVAILABLE

I had some more books published due to demand and a few copies are now available for sale again.

The Hamlets of Bowston and Cowan Head In the Parishes of Strickland Ketel and Strickland Roger

Price £6.00 Tel Liz Bingham 726550 e-mail lizbingham@talktalk.net

Burneside Judo Club

The Hamlets of

Strickland Ketel and Strickland Roger

in the Parishes of

Bowston & Cowan Head



We have now restarted sessions at the Bryce Institute on Sundays 10am-12 Community-run friendly club. For children & adults of all ages and abilities.

Enthusiasm required! For more details please contact Nick Elliott on 07887482240 nelliott81@me.com



RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION Thank you to all that helped, donated and came to our tea on the green and family movie night which had over 70 in attendance.

We are now getting ready for the Christmas Christingle, parade and tree lighting!

If anyone can help in anyway or would like to donate towards costs please get in touch via email: **thebpra1@gmail.com**

